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In Reply Refer To:
Licenses: 42-01368-01

42-01368-02
Dockets: 030-03258/90-01

030-00504/90-01

Department of the Army
Brooke Ariny Medical Center
ATTN: HSHE-MP
Fort Sam Houston, Texas 78234

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters dated October 12 and November 30, 1990, in

response to our letters dated September 14 and November 7,1990. We have no

further questions at this time and will review your corrective action during a

future inspection.

Sincerely,

Original Signed Bt
A. B. Bg,H

A. Bill Beach, Director
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

cc:
Texas Radiation Control Program Director
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" 'Mr. A. Bill Beach ---

i

Director l
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission - Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive. Suite 1000
Arlington, Texas 76011

Dear Mr. Beach

Thank you for your letter dated November 7, 1990, regarding our NRC
Byproduct Material License No. 42-01360-01 (Docket No. 30-03250/90-01) and NRC
Dyproduct Material License No. 42-01368-02 (Docket No. 30-00504/90-01):

As indicated by your letter, and per my conversation October 30, 1990,
with Mr. Anthony Gaines of your office, our letter dated October 12, 1990, did
not adequately explain our response to Violation 1 of Appendix A nor the
violation in f.ppendix 0 to your letter dated September 14, 1990. Both .

findings indicated that we failed to evaluate the dose to the whole body of
contract workers who worked in restricted areas in th6t dosimeters assigned to
these individuals were not worn exclusively at our facility. We corrected
this violation immediately by issuing appropriate dosimeters to these workers-
for wear exclusively at our facility. Due to this corrective action,
dosimetry results now specify exposure obtained at our facility.

Copies of the correspondence cited above are attached for clarity.

Sincerely,
i

C&C /A,/,

onathan E. Tucker
Major, Medical Service Corps
Raciation Safety Officer

En-losures
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In Reply Refer To:
'

License: 42-01368-01
42-01368-02

Docket: 30-03258/90-01
30-00504/90-01

Department of the Army
Brooke Army Medical Center
ATTN: HSHE-MP
rort Sam Houston, Texas 78234

Gentlemen:
:

Thank you for your letter of October 12, 1990, in response te our letter

dated September 14, 1990, and the Notices of Violation attached to our letter

and identified as Appendices A and B. As a result of our review, we find that

additional information, as discussed with Majar Tucker during a telephone call
.

on October 30, 1990 is needed. Specifically, we need more detailed

information on how Violation 1 of Appendix A and the violation in Appendix B
,

were corrected. Pleas) provide the supplemental information within 15 days of

your receipt of this letter so that we can continue our review of this matter.

Since ely.

c a4. Bill Beach,Mrector
Division of Radiation Safety

,and Safeguards
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October 12, 1990
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.ansuroa om

Deputy Commander for Clinical Services

Mr. A. Bill Beach
Dtrector
Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Fegulatory Commission - o gi:n l '.e

611 Ryan Plaza Ortve. Suite 1000
Arltrgton. Teras 76011

Cear Mr. Beacht

Your letter dated Septemoer 1.. . L390 (copy encicsed) indicates that
certain of cur activities conducted under tRC 3,pecduct Material License Nos.
42-01360-01 and 42-01368-02 aere not con:ucted in full compliance with NRC
requirements. Findings were cased on a radiation safety inspection conducted
July 17-13, 1990 D v Mr . Anthonv 0. Gaines a memoer of four staff, ihas
corresponcence contair.s our response.

Our response to the three findings centained in vour letter in Acpendt<
A Notice of Violation, addressing violations of NF" 5/ product Material
License No. 42-01268-01 (Docket No. 30-03250/90-01'. follows:

a. Finding No. 1 indicates that we faile; to evaluate the cose to
the whole body of contract workers who worked in res * * t:ted areas in that
dostmeters assigned to these individuals aere not wc*n eaclusively at our
facility. We admit this violation. The cause of the violation was our
misinterpretation of 10 CFR 20.201(bl. Prior to Mr. Saines' inspection, we
had ensured that contract workers were desiteters succlied ty their empl:yer.

However, ne agree alth your finding th.4% d;&ltstry *eis'.ts did *ct s;e:t f.
exposure cetatred at our factitty. Tris .i:lat on oat ::rre:ted i ts t: t a t e '..

upon being brought to our attention and ne are :.rrectly in full c:tplian:s.
Operating procedures have been amended to creclude recurience,

b. Finding No. 2 indicates that ae failed to calculate the accur.t
of time needed after a spill of radioactive gas to reduce the ccocentration in
the room to the applicable occupaticnal limit listed in Appendix 9 to 10 Crq

20. We admit this violation. The violation was an administrative overst;nt

and has been corrected. We have calculated and posted spilled gas clearance
times and are currently in full compliance. Operating procedures have oeen
amended to include this requirement and preclude recurrence.

( c. Finding No. 3 indicates that we, as shtcpers of licensed j

radioactive material (spent techretium generators) in U.S. Department of (

Transportation Specificatton 7A packages, failed to maintain on file the
required documentation of the tests and an engineering evaluation or
comparative data showing that the construction methods, packaging designs and

h
c4ros ;< ss
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materials of construction :cmplied with tnat spe:ificatten. We admit to this
violation. Again due to administrative oversignt, we failed to solicit tne
::cumentation fecm tne manufa: urer ard maintata it on file, ine recutrec

c:camentatten 15 now on file and we are c.uri ently in campi tance. Our sniccirg
prececu*es have always required full : M oliance anth the provtst3ns of 49 CFD
carts !?0-189. Attentien t: :etall and in:reasa: <tgilance will preclu:e
recurrence.

Accordix 9. N0tt:e of Violation. to .0 r letter a:cressed a violatt:o of
MC Everoduct "ater t al i.t:ense 'Is. wa '.1335-02 (Dschat No. 30-0050W 90-cli.
The ftncing indi:ates tnat <.e 'atle: t e..iluate the cese to the whole ice. Of
contra:t workers one norte: ir restri:te.: areas in that cosimete s assigaec to
these indivi:uals were not aern evelust.il/ at :ur facility. '<.e a a m i t t o t a. t s
violatton wnten is 1 entical t: the ft st fin.ite; :ited in reference to zur
NPC Eyprt,uuct Matertal ulcense No. 42-)l369-01. The caule of the vi*latt:1-

mas our mtstnterpretatica :f 1C C:R 20.2Cltbi. PrLor to Mr. Gate.es'
inspection. as had ensured tnat contract aar&ers wore desteeters su::ltec v

their emplover. rw ever. ne agree *tth v:ur ft-ding that costmetey results
' t c w .- (s:111ty. This siolati:n wasdid oct specify evo sure 00tanced ,

corrected t weciately apen cet,.g creu;.t to :ur attentton and we 4re :.- r :ly
in full ecmoliarce. h erating croce:ures nave been aesneea to crecluce
r ec ur r e nc e .

As in the past. we are fully committed to meet. ; and. wherever oosst:le.

exceeding the recutrements recessary to :0m01, ait" .. e two NRC cyprecutt

material licenses.

Ste:erely.

ORIGINAL SIGNED

I.".0'as 3 'H a c . . t .; r .'
C:lerel. U.3. *rmy
Cepu ty C0mmarice" f t:r~

Clinical Beev1:es

Enctosure .
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In Reply Refer To:
License: 42-01368-01

42-01368-02
Docket: 30-03258/90-01

30-00504/90-01

Department of the Army
Brooke Army Medical Center
ATTN: HSHE-MP
ct. Sa- Houston, Texac 78234

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine, unannounced radiation safety inspection conducted
by Mr. Anthony D. Gaines of this office on July 17-18, 1990, of the activities
authorized by NRC Byproduct Material License Nos. 42-01368-01 and 42-01268-02,
and to the discussion of our findings held by the inspector with members of
your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under the license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and the conditions of the license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records,
interviews of personnel, independent measurements, and observations by the
inspector.

During this inspection, certain of your activities were found not to be
conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements. Consequently, you are
required to respond to this matter in writing, in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.201 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10,
Code of Federal Regulations. Your response should be based on the specifics
contained in the Notice of Violation enclosed with this letter.

The inspector noted that contract employees performed work that was directly
related to licensed brachytherapy and teletherapy operations. These contract
employees were not supplied personnel dosimetry issued by the Army but instead
wore contractor-supplied dosimetry. It was also noted that the Army did not
receive reports from the contractor as to the contr r.t employees' quarterly
dose, and that in some cases contract employees worred at other hospitals using
the same dosimetry. Therefore, the dose that was received by the contract
employees at the licensee's facility was not being evaluated, as noted in the
attached Notices of Violation.

| In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this
! letter, the enclosures, and your response to this letter will be placed in the
| NRC Public Document Room, j p.-
1 .ya

gh r
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Department of the Army -2-

The response directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice is not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be pleased to
discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

h,

T+' A. Bill Beach tre tor
Division of Radiation Safety

and Safeguards

Enclosures:
1. Appendix A - Notice of Violation
2. Appendix B - Notice of Violation

.
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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Department of the Army Docket: 30-03252/90-01
Brooke Army Medical Center License: 42-01368-01,

,

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 17-18, 1990, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C (1990) (Enforcement Policy), the violations are listed below:

1, 10 CFR 20.201(b) requires that each licensee make such surveys as may be
necessary to comply with all sections of Part 20. As defined in
10 CFR 20.201(a), " survey" means an evaluation of the radiation hazards
incident to the production, use, release, disposal, or presence of
radioactive materials or other sources of radiation under a specific set
of conditions.

Contrary to the above, no surveys (evaluations) were made to assure
compliance with 10 CFR 20.101(a), which limits radiation dose to
individuals in restricted areas. Specifically, since 1988, an evaluation
of the dose to the whole body of contract workers who worked in licensee#

restricted areas had not been made in that dosimeters assigned to these -

workers were not worn exclusively in licensee controlled areas.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV)

2. 10 CFR 35.205(c) requires, in part, that before receiving, using, or
storing a radioactive gas, the licensee-calculate the amount of time
needed after a spill to reduce the concentration in the room to the
occupational limit listed in Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 20.

Contrary to the above, the licensee had not calculated the amount of time
needed after a spill to reduce the concentration in the room to applicable
limits.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Cupplement VI)

3. 10 CFR 71.5(a) requires, in part, that,each licensee who transports
licensed material outside of the confiies of its plant or other place of,

I use, or who delivers licensed material ti a carrier for transport, comply
with the applicable requirements of the regulations appropriate to-the
mode of transport of the Department of Teansportation (DOT) in 49 CFR
Parts 170-189.

49 CFR 173.415(a) requires, in part, that each shipper of a
Specification 7A package maintain on file for at least 1 year after the
latest shipment a complete documentation of tests and an engineering

.

cs ,+e-
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evaluation or comparative data showing that the construction methods, !,

packaging design, and materials of construction comply with that |
'

specification.

Contrary to the sbeve, the licensee had not maintained on file the above '

documentation for routine shipments of spent technetium generators
returned to the manufacturer in Specification 7A packages between
July 1989 and July 1990.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement V)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Brooke Army Medical Center is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted.
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved.
(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown.
consideration will be given to extending the response time,

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
this 14th day of September 1990

.
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APPENDIX B ,

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Department of the Army Docket: 30-00504/90-01
Brooke Army Medical Center License: 42-01368-02

During an NRC inspection conducted on July 17-18, 1990, a violation of NRC
reouirements was identified. In accordance with the " General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C (1990) (Enforcement Policy), the violation is listed below:'

10 CFR 20.201(b) requires that each licensee make such surveys as may be
necessary to comply with all sections of Part 20. As defined in

i 10 CFR 20.201(a), " survey" means an evaluation of the radiation hazards
incident to the production, use, release, disposal, or presence of
radioactive materials or other sources of radiation under a specific set
of conditions..

Contrary to the above, no surveys (evaluations) were made to. assure
compliance with 10 CFR 20.101(a), which limits radiation dose to
individuals in restricted areas. Specifically, since 1988, an evaluation
of the dose to the whole body of contract workers who worked in licensee
restricted areas had not been made in that dosimeters assigned to these
workers were not worn exclusively in licensee controlled areas.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (SupplementIV)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Brooke Army Medical Center is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,

,
(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and

! (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending the response time.'

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
'this 14th day of September 1990
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